North Los Angeles County Regional Center

Main 818-778-1900 * Fax 818-756-6140 | 9200 Oakdale Avenue #100, Chatsworth, CA 91311 | www.nlacrc.org

MEMORANDUM

Date: August 6, 2025

To: Consumer Advisory Committee: Juan Hernandez (chair), Bill
Abramson, Pam Aiona, George Alvarado, Jennifer Koster, Elena
Tiffany, Destry Walker

From: Lindsay Granger, Executive Administrative Assistant

Subject: The next CAC Meeting: Wednesday, August 6, 2024, at 3:00pm

Hello everyone!

Attached is information for this week’s CAC meeting. Please review this
information prior to the meeting and bring it with you to the meeting.

If you have any questions or if you are unable to attend the meeting,
please let me know. | can be reached at (818) 452-4743 or at
BoardSupport@nlacrc.org.

Thank you!

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87280164927 ?pwd=d7rGgXtQqF703ZEeVigAb306sApRFT.1

Meeting ID: 844 3107 0525
Passcode: 712164

Attachments:
Meeting Packet

Supporting people with developmental disabilities in the San Fernando, Santa Clarita, and Antelope 1 alleys since 1974.


http://www.nlacrc.org/
mailto:BoardSupport@nlacrc.org
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87280164927?pwd=d7rGgXtQqF7o3ZEeVfgAb306sApRFT.1

Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting 6.4.25

Table of Contents

MeEMOTANAUINL......coiiiii e 1
T'ADLE Of COMEEILS ....cecveereniinieicieteireee ettt ba ettt ettt eae sttt s seacsntaces 2
AGENAA....ci ettt taees 3
Agenda Item 4. A. Approval of Meeting IMINULES ..........c.ccovviueirininiiiniriieieiiieeeteee et snes 4
Agenda Item 6. B. Bylaws — CAC Portions (adopted June 2025) ...........ccccceuvemnernincnicinienicrcineereeneeens 8
Agenda Item 6. E. CAC PIIOFItIES ......cccccoviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiccieiccieeee ettt nas 13
Agenda Item 6. F. Training Calendar ..........c..ccoiiciiciiccecieeiece et ssese e eseseesssennes 14
Agenda Item 7. Announcements and FLyers...........cccocooiiiiiiiiiicccecee s 15
Agenda Item 8B. Attendance SHEEt ...ttt eaes 22



North Los Angeles County Regional Center

Main 818-778-1900 » Fax 818-756-6140 | 9200 Oakdale Avenue #100, Chatsworth, CA 91311 | www.nlacrc.org

CONSUMER ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Wednesday, August 6, 2025, 3:00 p.m.
Virtual Zoom
~ AGENDA ~

-_—

Call to Order & Introductions
2. Agenda — Approval of Agenda
3. Public Input for Agenda

4. Consent ltems
A. Approval of meeting minutes on June 4, 2025

5. Action Items
A. Discuss and Approve Topics for CAC Open Conversations — Chris
Whitlock

6. Committee Business

A. Discuss Committee Chair and Vice Chair for Next Fiscal Year —
Jose Rodriguez

B. Orientation
1. Bylaws
2. Review CAC Mission Statement

C. NLACRC Update — Angela Pao-Johnson

D. Update on Site Visits — Juan Hernandez

E. Review CAC Priorities — Juan Hernandez and Jose Rodriguez

F. CAC Upcoming Training Calendar — Jose Rodriguez

7. Action Items and Meeting Minutes
8. Announcements / Information / Public Input

A. Next meeting September 3, 2025
B. Attendance sheet

9. Adjournment

Supporting people with developmental disabilities in the San Fernando, Santa Clarita, and Antelope V'alleys since 1974.


http://www.nlacrc.org/

NLACRC Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes
June 4, 2025

North Los Angeles County Regional Center
Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes (Via Zoom)
June 4, 2025

Present: Juan Hernandez, Jennifer Koster, Bill Abramson, Pam Aiona, Destry Walker,
George Alvarado, Elena Tiffany, Bill Abramson— Committee Members

Lety Garcia, Nicholas Mendoza, Marianita Mendez — DDS, - Guests

Angela Pao-Johnson, Santos Rodriguez, Jose Rodriguez, Chris Whitlock,
Lindsay Granger, Belinda Abatesi,— Staff

Absent:

1. Call to Order & Introductions
A. Committee Chair and Board of Trustees President, Juan Hernandez called the
meeting to order at 3:05pm.
B. Juan Hernandez read the civility code and started introductions.

2. Agenda
There was an update to the agenda that the presentation on the Budget Update
would be done by Belinda Abatesi not OCRA.

M/S/C (Bill Abramson/Pam Aiona) motioned to accept the amended agenda.
Motion carried.

3. Public Input
There was no public input.

4. Consent Items
A. Approval of Minutes from May 7, 2025 Meeting

M/S/C (Juan Hernandez/Pam Aiona) motioned to accept the minutes from the
May 7, 2025 meeting. Motion carried.

5. Action Items
A. Approval of the Draft Critical Calendar for Next Fiscal Year
The draft Consumer Advisory Committee Critical Calendar for Next Fiscal
year was presented to the committee.

M/S/C (Pam Aiona/Bill Abramson) motioned to approve the critical

calendar for next fiscal year. Motion carried.
4



NLACRC Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes
June 4, 2025

5. Committee Business
A. Approval of the Draft Critical Calendar for Next Fiscal Year

CAC Marketing Campaign — Chris Whitlock
At the last CAC meeting, there was a request to put together flyers to present.
Chris Whitlock presented the different flyers that Public Information created
to post on the website and social media. Including photos of individuals, who
left their testimony or left the comment was proposed to the CAC for input
and feedback. Juan Hernandez supported the idea. The committee discussed
the flyers that were presented and provided feedback, and an updated version
will be made.

ACTION: Chris Whitlock will move forward with making these updates and
sending out consent forms.

ACTION: Public Information will reach out regarding potential photos to use
for the flyers. The updates and suggestions will be made to the flyers and
presented at the next meeting. Board Support will provide any additional
assistance.

B. NLACRC Local Delegation Team — Belinda Abatesi
This is a local team that would go to meet with legislators to discuss various
and unique topics based on the legislators that they are meeting. Belinda
Abatesi provided an explanation on the NLACRC Local Delegation Team,
which serves to expand the organization’s grassroots advocacy efforts by
forming local delegation teams. It will mostly be advocating for a
community with unique topics depending on the legislator.

The link with information on who would like to join the team is provided:
https://forms.office.com/r/JWw6WtDs9g

ACTION: Belinda Abatesi will send out an email to the Consumer
Advisory Committee members with information to ask who would like to
join the team.

ACTION: Board Support will send out the link with information on the local
delegation team and to sign up for those, who are interested.

C. Discuss Bylaw Structure for the CAC Committee Chair — Juan Hernandez
The process to elect a committee chair in the current Bylaws was addressed
and presented to the committee members. It was explained that it is not
necessary to be a board member to run for the CAC Committee Chair so that

5


https://forms.office.com/r/JWw6WtDs9g

NLACRC Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

June 4, 2025

5. Committee Business

D. Budget Update

Belinda Abatesi presented the Budget Update for the May Revise.

Action: Lindsay Granger and Belinda Abatesi will send out an email with the
link to CAC members if they want more information on the budget.

. Update on CAC Marketing Campaign

Chris Whitlock presented an update on the CAC Marketing Campaign.

Action: Chris Whitlock, Public Information, and Lindsay Granger will work
together to reach out to the CAC to invite others to provide more testimonials
to be included.

Community Events Update

Belinda Abatesi presented an update on upcoming community events that the
committee members and public can participate in.

Jennifer Koster noted that either Jose Rodriguez or Board Support to sign up
for the event.

. CAC Chair Report

Juan Hernandez provided a quick report on the last Board of Trustees
meeting.

. CAC Training Calendar — Jose Rodriguez

Jose Rodriguez presented and discussed working with the CAC to think of
additional trainings that can happen in October. One suggestion was Identity
Fraud.

6. Identify Agenda Items for the Next Board Meeting
The CAC Ciritical Calendar will go to the board for approval.

7. Announcements/Information/Public Input
Flyers for upcoming events were shared with the members of the consumer
advisory committee members.

A.
B.

Next meeting will be on August 6, 2025.
Attendance sheet

8. Adjournment
Juan Hernandez adjourned the meeting at 4:14pm

Submitted by:



NLACRC Consumer Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes
June 4, 2025

Lindsay Granger
Executive Administrative Assistant



NLACRC Bylaws Page 25
Revised 5/15/2025

ARTICLE VII

COMMITTEES

Section 1. Provision for Committees. The Regional Center shall have such
committees as are provided for herein or as are designated by resolution adopted by
a majority vote of the Trustees then in office.

Section 2. Appointment of Committees. Except for the Executive Finance
Committee, the Vendor Advisory Committee, and the Consumer Advisory
Committee, membership on committees shall be by appointment by majority vote
of the Trustees then in office. All committee members must be Trustees, with the
exception of members of the Consumer Advisory Committee, Post-Retirement
Medical Trust Committee, and Vendor Advisory Committee.

Section 3. Structure and Operation of Committees.

(@)  All chairpersons of committees shall be appointed by the President
unless otherwise specified in the Bylaws. These appointments require approval by a
majority vote of the Board. The same Trustee cannot be appointed to serve as
chairperson of more than one committee simultaneously, except for the President who
may only serve as the chairperson of the Executive Finance Committee and the Post-
Retirement Medical Trust Committee.

(b)  Except as expressly delegated to any particular committee by these
Bylaws or by resolution of the Board of Trustees, no committee shall have any authority
to take any action, make any expenditure or incur any liability in the name of or on
behalf of the Board of Trustees. Further, no committee may be delegated authority
which would otherwise be exercised by the Board unless all of the members of the
Committee are also members of the Board or unless all of the actions proposed by such
Committee are ratified by the Board prior to their execution in accordance with statute.

() Minutes are to be kept of all committee meetings and kept on file
at the Principal Executive Office of the Corporation and posted on the Regional
Centet’s website.

(d)  Trustees may serve more than one (1) consecutive term on a
committee.

(e)  Committees of the Board shall be comprised of a minimum of three
(3) Trustees except for the Consumer Advisory Committee, Post-Retirement Medical



NLACRC Bylaws Page 29
Revised 5/15/2025
Finance Committee. Members of the Board are invited to express their opinions to the
Executive Finance Committee and to attend any meetings of the Executive Finance
Committee.

Section 5. Nominating Committee.

(a@  Composition. The membership of the Nominating Committee
shall consist of not less than three (3) Trustees and a member of the Vendor Advisory
Committee as one of its four (4) members. The Nominating Committee members will
elect their own chairperson. A quorum shall consist of a majority of the members of
the Nominating Committee.

(b)  Term of Members. The term of members shall be set at two (2)
years, with not more than two (2) members of the Nominating Committee being
replaced annually to provide for continuity.

(¢ Duties. The duties of the Nominating Committee shall be to
collect, categorize, screen, and keep on file at the Principal Executive Office of the
Corporation all applications and application-related materials submitted to the Regional
Center by Trustee candidates for the Board positions. These applications and
application-related materials shall be kept confidential; only the Board President,
Executive Director, Board Secretary, and members of the Nominating Committee
(including the representative of the Vendor Advisory Committee) may have access to
them.

(1) Selection of Board Members. The Nominating Committee
shall have the responsibility to seek out and select qualified candidates for
presentation and election as Trustees, as provided for at Section 8 of Article IV
of these Bylaws. In the event of a vacancy on the Board before the end of a
term, the Nominating Committee shall present to the Board its recommendation
for a person or persons to fill the vacancy.

(2)  Selection of Officers. The Nominating Committee shall
present a slate to the Board for the office of President, Vice President, Secretary,
Treasurer, and ARCA delegate, as provided for at Section 2 of Article V of these
Bylaws. In the event of a vacancy occurring in any office during a term of office,
the Nominating Committee shall present to the Board its recommendation for a
person or persons to fill the vacancy.

(3)  Selection of Consumer Advisory Committee Members. The
Consumer Advisory Committee shall be composed of adult consumers who
reside in the regional center’s catchment area and participate in five (5) Consumer
Advisory Committee meetings during any 12-month period The Nominating




NLACRC Bylaws Page 30
Revised 5/15/2025

Committee shall submit to the Board a slate of individuals to be appointed by
the Board as Board Liaison to the Consumer Advisory Committee.

Section 6. Community Relations Committee.

(@@  Composition. The Community Relations Committee shall select its
chairperson. The Board ARCA Delegate shall report at each meeting of the Community
Relations Committee, but shall not necessarily be required to be a member of the
Community Relations Committee. A quorum shall consist of a majority of the members
of the Community Relations Committee.

(b)  Term of Members. The term of members shall be set at one (1)

year.

() Duties. The duties of the Community Relations Committee
shall be to:

(1)  Review any pending legislation pertinent to people with
developmental disabilities and to coordinate contacts with legislators
representing the catchment area or responsible for introducing, reviewing or
acting upon legislation affecting the segment of the population served by this
Regional Center at the direction of the full Board; and

(2) Inform and educate, as outreach, the diversified
communities served by the Regional Center as to the purposes, policies and
operational procedures of the organization; and (3) Serve as a clearing-house for
all public forums.

(3)  Review and recommend standards and policies consistent with
the needs of Regional Center consumers with regard to:

i.  Regional Center services, such as consumers’ rights, case
management, intake, assessment, and community
development.

ii.  Services provided by agencies outside the Regional Center.
It is not the role of the Community Relations Committee
to discuss individual consumers, individual vendors, the
investigation of special incidents involving vendors, and
other confidential Regional Center matters. Accordingly,
such matters shall not be discussed at meetings of the
committee.

10



NLACRC Bylaws Page 31
Revised 5/15/2025

Section 7. Vendor Advisory Committee.

(@  Composition. The membership of the Vendor Advisory
Committee shall consist of not more than eighteen (18) members who are either current
vendors in good standing of the Corporation or are employed by vendors in good
standing of the Corporation.

(b) It shall be composed of persons representing a wide variety of the
various categories of providers from which the Regional Center purchases consumer
services. The Vendor Advisory Committee shall designate one (1) of its members to
serve as a member of the Board (i.e., the Vendor Trustee). The Vendor Trustee shall
serve as chairperson. The Vendor Trustee’s term shall be one (1) year. A quorum shall
consist of a majority of the members of the Vendor Advisory Committee.

(c0  Appointment and Term of Members. The members of the Vendor
Advisory Committee shall be appointed by the Board from a slate of candidates
provided by Vendor Advisory Committee, and shall each serve a term of three (3) years
unless an earlier vacancy occurs as provided in the Bylaws. Each member of the Vendor
Advisory Committee shall each serve a term of three (3) years unless the member is
elected to fill a vacancy in which case the “replacement” member serves the remainder
of the term of the member vacating their seat. Such term shall commence on July 1 of
the year in which a member is elected unless the member has been elected to fill a
vacancy as provided for herein. In the event a member has been elected to fill such
vacancy, the term shall commence upon election and shall continue for the balance of
the regular term subject to such vacancy. No member shall serve on the Vendor
Advisory Committee for more than six (6) consecutive years. An individual who has
served six (6) consecutive years shall not be eligible to again serve as a member of the
Vendor Advisory Committee for a period of twelve (12) months. If an individual who
resigns from the Vendor Advisory Committee prior to the expiration of his or her term
is re-appointed to the Vendor Advisory Committee in less than twelve (12) months, his
or her prior months/years served on the Vendor Advisory Committee shall be
considered part of the person’s term.

(d)  Duties. The duties of the Vendor Advisory Committee shall be to
provide advice, guidance, recommendations, and technical assistance to the Board to
assist the Board in carrying out its mandated duties.

Section 8. Consumer Advisory Committee.

(@@  Composition. The Consumer Advisory Committee shall be
composed of adult consumers who reside in the regional center’s catchment area and
participate in five Consumer Advisory Committee meetings during any 12-month
period. Members of the Consumer Advisory Committee, once qualified by attendance

1"



NLACRC Bylaws Page 32
Revised 5/15/2025

at five Consumer Advisory Committee meetings during any 12-month period, shall
remain members of the Committee for so long as they continue to attend at least five
Consumer Advisory Committee meetings during any 12-month period.

(b)  Election of Committee Chair. The Consumer Advisory Committee
chair shall be elected by the committee. The term of office shall be one (1) year with no
limitations on the number of terms. The committee will also elect a vice-chair.

(¢ Duties. The duties of the Consumer Advisory Committee shall be
to provide the Regional Center’s Board with recommendations on legislation or services
and supports provided by the center or other publicly funded entities.

(d)  Board Liaison. The Board may appoint a Board Liaison to attend
monthly committee meetings for the purpose of facilitating communication between
the committee and the Board and completing the monthly CAC Liaison Report for
the Board. The Board Liaison should be an individual served by NLACRC, but if a
person served is not available or willing to serve, then the Board can appoint a staff
member or Trustee to serve as Board Liaison. The Board should consider
alternating the Liaison position from year to year.

ARTICLE VIII

RECORDS AND REPORTS

Section 1. Maintenance of Records. The Regional Center shall maintain adequate
and correct accounts, books, and records of its business and properties. All of such
books, records, and accounts shall be kept at its Principal Executive Office in the State
of California, as fixed by the Board from time to time.

Section 2. Inspection of Records. All books and records shall be open to inspection
by the Trustees at all reasonable times at the Principal Executive Office and in the
manner provided in the California Corporations Code.

Section 3. Certification and Inspection of Bylaws. The original or a copy of these
Bylaws as amended or otherwise altered to date, certified by the Secretary of the Board,
and shall be open to inspection at the Principal Executive Office by the Trustees as
provided in the California Corporations Code.

Section 4. Checks, Drafts, Etc. All checks, drafts, or other orders for payment of
money, notes or other evidences of indebtedness issued in the name of, or payable to,
the Regional Center, shall be signed or endorsed by such person or persons and in such

12



North Los Angeles County Regional Center
Consumer Advisory Committee

DRAFT 2025-26 Priority Activities

. CAC members will promote and support efforts for meaningful

employment opportunities for people with disabilities.

. CAC members will regularly attend various transportation meetings

in order to keep current on any changing trends.

. CAC members will work together to share information about current
consumer issues at CAC meetings (like employment, transportation,
legislation, and housing.) Any information that the committee thinks

is really important will be posted on their web page.

. CAC members will educate other consumers about the CAC to

promote involvement and membership.

13




North Los Angeles County Regional Center
Consumer Advisory Committee

Training /Presentation Calendar

FY 2025-26

Date (Time)

Training/Presentation Topic

July 2025

Informal Meeting (check-in)

August 6 2025

CAC Orientation

September 3 2025

Where to Live

October 1 2025

November 5 2025

Being My own boss

December 2025

Informal Meeting (check-in)

January 2026

February 2026

March 2026

April 2026

May 2026

June 2026

Note: Presentations should be no longer than 20 minutes.

14




.
VN;mNN

HEALTH CENTER WEEK

America’s Health Centers Celebrating 60 Years of Improving Our Nation’s Health

PRESENT | @ ====== >

TH
AUGUST 8™, 2025 | 9:00 am - 12:00 pm
8527, Sepulveda Blvd., 301 N. Prairie Ave., Ste.
North Hills, CA, 91343 311, Inglewood, CA, 90301
405 E Buena Vista St.,
Barstow, CA 92311

JOIN US AS WE CELEBRATE NATIONAL HEALTH CENTER WEEK WITH
COMMUNITY HEALTH FAIRII

~M  FREE BASIC HEALTH SCREENINGS b
El INFORMATIONAL BOOTHS

4\ |\SURANCE HELPDESK

www.mcenorg () (818) 895 3190  For more information: sarahij@mccn.org



SEMANA

NACIONAL DEL CENTRO
SALUD

ACOMPANANQOS EL LA CELEBRACION DE LA SEMANA NACIONAL DEL CENTRO DE
SALUD CON NUESTA FERIA DE SALUD COMMUNITARIA!!

AUGUSTO 8,2025 | 9:00 am - 12:00 pm
8527, Sepulveda Blvd., 301 N. Prairie Ave., Ste.
North Hills, CA, 91343 311, Inglewood, CA, 90301
405 E Buena Vista St.,
Barstow, CA 92311
ACOMPANANOQOS EL LA CELEBRACION DE LA SEMANA NACIONAL

DEL CENTRO DE SALUD CON NUESTA FERIA DE SALUD
COMMUNITARIA!I

A EXAMENES DE SALUD BASICOS
GRATUITOS

B STANDS INFORMATIVOS

. NS

P ¢T10

A SERVICIO DE AYUDA DE AW@A‘L“?S
SEGUROS MEDICOS eSPE

O

www.mcenorg (8 (818) 895 3190  Para mas informacion: sarahij@mccn.org



x

CALIFORNIA W, ; 7
\/ s c D D State Council on Developmental Disabilities STATE OF CALIFORNIA
Los Angeles Regional Office Gavin Newsom, Governor

e websife ¢ www.scdd.ca.gov e email ¢ losangeles@scdd.ca.gov 411 N. Central Avenue, Suite 620
Glendale, CA 91203
(818) 543-4631
(818) 543-4695 fax

FREE TRAININGS PROVIDED BY THE SCDD LA OFFICE

Accessing Training

Most often, we are invited to provide trainings to an existing group or organization within Los Angeles
County. This includes self-advocacy groups, parent support groups, service providers and other
interested parties. If you have a group of 25 or more people and are located in Los Angeles County,
please contact us for your training needs. Trainings are free and when needed we can provide a
laptop, projector, and translation equipment (you will need to provide the interpreter when needed).
We presently offer remote trainings. We can host it using our Zoom account or use your virtual
platform. We offer trainings in both English and Spanish.

Training Series

We can offer trainings in a single session or a series of trainings. If a series is chosen, we can provide
it based on a single topic such as special education.

Leadership Series are also available for identified self-advocate and parent leaders who support and
educate others. This series usually includes advocacy and leadership-focused trainings such as
Group Development, Dynamics & Leadership, Giving Public Testimony, How to Be an Effective Board
Member, and California Law and Budget Processes.

Train-the-Trainer Series are also an option for those who want to learn how to teach IPP strategies,
IEP strategies, or other topics.

Some topics, such as the all-day independent facilitation training, are offered in conjunction with a
community partner who provides all of the logistical support. These are generally open to the public
and are large events.

To request training, please call 818-543-4631 and let us know what you are looking for. One of our
trainers will call you back to discuss your training needs. If you want a topic not listed here, please
contact us to see if we can provide it. If you are interested in being informed about trainings
conducted by the SCDD LA Office, please subscribe to our newsletter by sending your email address
to losangeles@scdd.ca.gov.

REGIONAL CENTER

Regional Center Services and IPP Strategies — overview of the regional center system and
strategies to get needed services from the regional center

“The Council advocates, promotes & implements policies and practices that achieve self-determination, independence,
productivity & inclusion in all aspects of community life for Californians with developmental disabilities and their families.”

17


mailto:losangeles@scdd.ca.gov

Page 2

Fair Hearings & 4731 Complaints — understand options for when there are disagreements with
regional centers, the process, and strategies to get what is needed

Disparities in Regional Center Services — understand the issue of disparity in regional center
services and how to address your concerns with regional centers

The Role of the Regional Center Board — understand the role of a regional center board, how to
be an effective board member, open meeting requirements, and parliamentary procedure

SELF-DETERMINATION (SDP) IN THE REGIONAL CENTER SYSTEM

Self-Determination Program (SDP) — a general overview of SDP, a comparison to traditional
regional center services, and if SDP may be right for an individual

The Role of the Local Self-Determination Advisory Committees — understand the role of these
committees, open meeting requirements, and how to have an effective meeting and committee

Independent Facilitation in the Self-Determination Program (SDP) — a six to eight-hour
training, which covers the principles of self-determination, person-centered planning, budget
and spending plans, independent facilitation, and the role of financial management services

Independent Facilitation — the role of the independent facilitator in SDP

Person-Centered Plans (PCP) — understand what a PCP is, how to create one, strategies to
develop one, and the role of supported decision making in creating PCPs

The Budget & Spending Plan in the Self-Determination Program — an overview of the budget
in SDP and how to create a spending plan that will give you more for your money

Relationship Management in the Self-Determination Program — an overview for independent
facilitators in SDP on how to develop new partnerships, manage conflict, and successfully
work with the participant, their family and/or circle of support, support staff and community
members

The Business of Facilitation under the Self-Determination Program — how to manage the
business side of independent facilitation including marketing, fees, conflict of interests,
mandated reporting, and more

SPECIAL EDUCATION & EARLY START

IEP Strategy Part 1 — understand how IEP meetings work, how to participate in them, and how to
get needed services

IEP Strategy Part 2 — learn strategies to maximize success and respond to statements frequently
made in IEP meetings

Early Start — understand eligibility, Early Start services, and the transition to other services

Understanding Special Education Evaluations — learn the legal requirements of evaluations,
what they say about the student, and how to use them strategically to get needed services

State Compliance Complaints — understand this complaint process, how to strategically use
them, and get needed services

Anti-Bullying for Children — overview of what bullying is and what to do about it, including how
to use the IEP and other strategies to address it

HEALTHY & SAFETY

Emergency Preparedness — overview of emergency preparedness strategies with a focus on
meeting the needs of people with disabilities
Tips to Support Someone During Times of Change — strategies to support someone during

18



Page 3

times of uncertainty and change

Alternatives to Conservatorship & Supported Decision Making — understand options that are
available instead of a conservatorship and how to allow the person to make the decision that’s
right for them using supported decision making

Anti-Bullying for Adults — overview of what bullying is and strategies to address it

ADVOCACY-RELATED

Disability Awareness & Self-Advocacy Strategies — understand characteristics of autism and
other developmental disabilities; tools and strategies to promote independence and self-
advocacy

Giving Public Testimony — how to give public input to policy makers, boards, committees, and
influence public policy

Group Development, Dynamics, & Leadership — understand how to establish and lead self-
advocacy or parent support groups, the dynamics of groups, and effective leadership
strategies

How to Train Others — understand the principles, tips, and tricks of training others

Building Healthy Relationships for People with Disabilities and Their Support Staff —
understand how to build a healthy relationship with those who work with you or who you serve
whether you are a self-advocate, family member, or service provider. This training is provided
by our self-advocate partners.

Self-Advocacy Groups — what they are and how to establish and grow them

How to Be an Effective Board or Committee Member — how to effectively participate on boards
and committees and understand parliamentary procedure

California Law and Budget Processes — understand how bills become laws, how the state
budget is developed, and opportunities for advocacy to impact them

OTHER

Systems Overview — understand the many systems that serve people with disabilities and where
to go to get help accessing them

The ABLE Act — how to save money and protect your benefits

Work and Benefits — how employment impacts benefits and why working is better than not
working

19



NLACRC Administration is inviting you
to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: OCRA Public Presentation -
Being My Own Boss
Date: November b, 2025
Time: 3:00-4:30 P.M.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://rebrand.ly/f3lIn080

Meeting ID: 872 8016 4927
Passcode: 480150

21 Attachment 2
20


https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88187356846?pwd=hbCEQIFCb5m3H8juHKhbCgXZEOrxtg.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88187356846?pwd=hbCEQIFCb5m3H8juHKhbCgXZEOrxtg.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88187356846?pwd=hbCEQIFCb5m3H8juHKhbCgXZEOrxtg.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88187356846?pwd=hbCEQIFCb5m3H8juHKhbCgXZEOrxtg.1
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080

NLACRC Administration is inviting you
to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: OCRA Public Presentation -
Where to Live
Date: September 3, 2025
Time: 3:00-4:30 P.M.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://rebrand.ly/f3lIn080

Meeting ID: 872 8016 4927
Passcode: 480150

20 Attachment 2


https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88187356846?pwd=hbCEQIFCb5m3H8juHKhbCgXZEOrxtg.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88187356846?pwd=hbCEQIFCb5m3H8juHKhbCgXZEOrxtg.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88187356846?pwd=hbCEQIFCb5m3H8juHKhbCgXZEOrxtg.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88187356846?pwd=hbCEQIFCb5m3H8juHKhbCgXZEOrxtg.1
https://rebrand.ly/f3ln080

North Los Angeles County Regional Center
Consumer Advisory Committee

FY25-25 Meeting Attendance

Consumer Attendee
*Committee Members

July
2025
DARK

August
2025

Sep
2025

Oct Nowv Dec Jan Feb
2025 2025 2025 2026 2026
DARK DARK

Mar
2026

Apr
2026

May
2026

Jun
2026

TOTALS

TOTALS

Absences

Attended
(Noa-CM)

Meeting Length

*Juan Hernandez, Chair

*Bill Abramson

*¥Pam Aiona

*Jennifer Koster

*Destry Walker

*George Alvarado

*Elena Tiffany

Sl

Membership: Consumers who attend 5 meetings in a 12-month petiod can become a CAC Member.

22




	Mtg.covermemo_2024-25 Template
	August_2025 Agenda_7.29.25
	CAC Bylaws Pages
	CAC Priorities Draft 2025-26 
	Presentation Calendar FY 25-26
	North Los Angeles County Regional Center
	Training/Presentation Calendar
	FY 2025-26


	HEALTH CENTER WEEK - 6 locations
	Training opportunities 2021-07-29
	2025 OCRA November Flyer
	2025 OCRA September flyer
	Blank Page
	Committee Attendance_draft 7.25.25.pdf
	Consumer Advisory Committee




